Minutes of September 27, 2011 Meeting Medway Board of Health Approved October 24, 2011

September 27, 2011 Medway Board of Health 155 Village Street Medway, MA 02053

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Rob Collum, and Michael Heavey

ALSO PRESENT: Bill Fisher, Health Agent Amy Sutherland, Meeting Recording Secretary

The Chairman opened the meeting at 6:30 pm.

Minutes:

The minutes from August 22, 2011 will be tabled until the next meeting.

11 Iarrusi Way:

The Board reviewed an application for 11 Iarussi Way for a Geo-Thermal Well. This will be a combination well.

The Board signed this plan as presented.

4 Kenart St:

The Board reviewed the plan for a 14 feet by 24 foot addition. This will be 2 feet closer to the septic. There will be a polybarrier around the system. This will be recorded as a deed restriction. Bill Fisher will sign the building permit.

On a motion made by Rob Collum and seconded by Michael Heavey the Board of Health voted unanimously to sign the building permit for 4 Kenart Street.

86 Winthrop St:

The Board is in receipt of a septic repair for 86 Winthrop Street. This will be a system for a three bedroom home. This will be a presby aerobic system. There is no variance.

The Board signed the plans for 86 Winthrop Street.

Community Farm:

The Board would like Bill Fisher to check the hours of when the Community Farm is in operation.

Resteraunt 45:

Bill Fisher informed the Board that the outdoor dining is working fine.

254 Main Street:

Bill Fisher has been dealing with the bank in relation to this property. This property continues to be an eye sore. The Board discussed working with John Emidy the Building Commissioner to enforce the

Minutes of September 27, 2011 Meeting Medway Board of Health Approved October 24, 2011

maintenance of the property. This could qualify under nuisance under the new building code which is a fine of \$1,000.

West Street:

The Board discussed the West Street property. The big problem with this property is that a portion of it belongs to Bellingham. There s really not much the Board can do since the majority of the debris is on Bellingham side and not Medway.

Summer Intern for Sharps Collection Program:

Bill Fisher informed the Board that the intern has been hire and she comes with great credentials. She is a clinical nurse at UMASS. She will be working at designing a program. She has already spoken with representatives from the state regarding having insurance companies allowing the needles to be sent back. Bill will arrange a date and time for her to come in to address the Board. The plan is to have this instituted by July 2012.

Mosquito Spraying:

Bill Fisher informed the Board that there has been a confirmed case of EEE in Medway. The results will be in tomorrow regarding the type of EEE. The Board discussed what steps will need to be taken if the EEE is confirmed for Mammal. There would be mandatory spraying by Norfolk County. The Board would have to contact the Board of Selectmen to make sure there is money to cover this spraying. The Town would need to have an emergency order and would use the reverse 911 system to inform residents.

Shut Off Orders:

There were shut off orders sent out to the following properties: 254 Main Street 30 Milford St. 5 Robbins Circle 89 Holliston Street

These properties are not occupied and are abandoned.

Smoking Regulations:

The Health Agent has been provided with six documents relative to smoking regulations. They will review the documents and discuss them at the next meeting.

Adjourn:

On a motion made by Michael Heavey, and seconded by Rob Collum, the Board of Health voted unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 7:30 pm.

Future Meetings:

The next meeting scheduled is:

• Monday, October 24, 2011

The meeting was adjourned at 7:30 PM.

Minutes of September 27, 2011 Meeting Medway Board of Health Approved October 24, 2011

Respectfully Submitted,

Amy Sutherland Meeting Recording Secretary